
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

)
)
)
)
 
) CIV. NO. 02-3415 (TCP)
 

v. 

ESSEX MARKETING GROUP, INC., et al. 
a New York corporation; 

)
)
)
)
)
 

---------------) 

(PF8p8/ietl) STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER 
FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER EQUITABLE 

RELIEF AGAINST DEFENDANT HENRY SANCHEZ 

This matter comes before this Court on Stipulation of Plaintiff Federal Trade 

Commission ("FTC" or "Commission") and Defendant Henry Sanchez. 

Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission commenced this action by filing its Complaint for a 

permanent injunction and other relief in this matter on June 12,2002, pursuant to Sections 13(b) 

and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.c. §§ 53(b) and 57b. The 

Complaint charged the Defendants with violations of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, 

and the Federal Trade Commission Trade Regulation Rule entitled "Disclosure Requirements 

and Prohibitions Concerning Franchising and Business Opportunity Ventures," formerly codified 

at 16 C.F.R. Part 436. This Rule has been replaced 

at 



Injunction Order ("Order") by this Court in order to resolve all matters of dispute 
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ORDER
 

DEFINITIONS
 

For purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply: 

1.	 "Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, claim to, or expectation to 

receive, any real or personal property, including, but not limited to, chattels, goods, 

instruments, equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, effects, leaseholds, premis82 Tc 3.678 em6.0102 c9, 



4. "Corporate Defendant" means Manhattan Vending, LLC and its successors and assigns. 

5.	 "Individual Defendant" 



A. Making or assisting or facilitating others in making, either expressly or by 

implication, 



franchisee or business opportunity purchaser, as required by the Franchise 

Rule or the Business Opportunity Rule. 

Provided, however, that if the Commission promulgates a trade regulation rule or rules 

that modify or supersede the Business Opportunity Rule or the Franchise Rule, in whole or part, 

the Individual Defendant shall comply fully and completely with all applicable requirements 

thereof on and after the effective date of any such rule. 

II.	 MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of$250,000.00 is hereby entered in favor of the 

Commission, for equitable monetary relief and for paying any attendant expenses of 

administering any redress fund. No portion of any payments under the Judgment herein shall be 

deemed a payment of any fine, penalty, or punitive assessment, or forfeiture; 

B. Immediately upon entry of this Order, the Individual Defendant's attorney, 

Malcolm S. Taub shall wire transfer the $250,000.00 currently held in escrow by Malcolm S. 

Taub, LLP to the Federal Trade Commission; 

C. Any funds paid pursuant to this Section shall be deposited into a fund 

administered by the Commission or its agent to be used for equitable relief, including, but not 

limited to, redress of consumer injury and any attendant expenses for the administration of such 

equitable relief. Ifthe Commission determines, in its sole discretion, that direct redress of 

consumer injury is wholly or partially impracticable or funds remain after redress is completed, 

the Commission may apply any remaining funds for such other equitable relief (including 

consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably related to Defendants' 

practices alleged in the Complaint. Any funds not used for such equitable relief shall be 
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deposited to the United States Treasury as disgorgement. The Individual Defendant shall have 

no right to challenge the Commission's choice of remedies under 



III. LIFTING OF ASSET FREEZE
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon payment of the monetary judgment pursuant to 

the Section titled "Monetary Judgment," the freeze of the Individual of
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same; provided, however, that the Individual Defendant may disclose such identifying 

information (i) to a law enforcement agency, or (ii) as required or authorized by any law, 

regulation, or court order. 

VI.  COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose ofmonitoring and investigating 

compliance with any ng 
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who has agreed to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. 

The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided however, that nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission's lawful use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-l, to 

obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45(a)(1)). 

VII.  COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

A.	 For a period of three (3) years from the date of entry of this Order: 

1.	 The Individual Defendant shall notify the Commission of the following: 

a.	 Any changes in the Individual Defendant's residence, mailing 

addresses, and telephone numbers, within ten (10) days of the date 

of such change; 

b.	 Any changes in the Individual Defendant's employment status 

(including self-employment), and any change in the Individual 

Defendant's ownership in any business entity, within ten (l0) days 

ofthe date of such change. Such notice shall include the name and 

address ofeach 



description of the Individual Defendant's duties and 

responsibilities in connection with the business or 



1.	 the Individual Defendant's then-current residence address, mailing 

addresses, and telephone numbers; 

2.	 the Individual Defendant's then-current employment status 



contemporaneously sends an electronic version of such report or notification to the 

Commission at: DEBrief@ftc.gov. 

E. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this Order, 

the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with the Individual Defendant. Provided 

however, nothing in this provision shall limit the Commission's authority to pose as a consumer 

or supplier 
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D. Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly, or through 

any third party) and any 



in structure set forth in Subsection A.2 ofthe Section titled "Compliance Reporting," delivery 

shall be at least ten (l0) days prior to the change in structure. 

B. Individual Defendant as employee or non-control person: For any business 

where the Individual Defendant is not a controlling person of a business but otherwise engages 

in conduct related to the subject matter ofthis Order, the Individual Defendant must deliver a 

copy of this Order to all principals and managers of such business before engaging in such 

conduct. 

C. The Individual Defendant must secure a signed and dated statement 

acknowledging receipt of the Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons 

receiving a copy of the Order pursuant to this Section. 

x. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendant, within five (5) business 

days ofreceipt of this Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commission a truthful 

sworn statement acknowledging receipt ofthis Order. 

XI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction ofthis matter for 

purposes his Order



STIPULATED AND AGREED TO BY: 

PLAINTIFF: 

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

LEONARD L. GORDON 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
NORTHEAST REGION 

Zd:m:I:L� 
ANN F. WEINTRAUB 

DEFENDANT: 

J-e.1/l'lA DATED: /o!?-cJ/~'3
; . 

HENRY Sit"\.l'1~Tl 

DATED:~ 

SO ORDERED, this 11 day ofY ~ , 2008, at 


